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M. Lee W. Parke
Special Assistant to tle Assistant
Ssoretary for Adeinistration
of State
2201 C Street, N. W.
Washinzton 2,, D. C.

Dear Mr. Pavke:

Reforence is made tO your latter dated 21 Mareh 1961 roguest-

ing information concarning procurexsnt of eryptograpiic egquipnent
with U.8. Govermment funds for Viet-Ram.

Tia matter of providing U.S. funds to another nation for off-
sl.ore procurenent of COMBEC equipment is 20t & 2ow problem. It
vas reco:snized severs) years azo in our reviev of the Grant Ald
Progres adudirdstered by the Department of Dofense. At thet tine,
the Secretary of Dafense determined that such regquesis did com-
stitute requests for COMSEC assistance and yramul;ated zuldmme
within tie Defense Departasnt 1o inswe that the provisions of
COMSEC 2-/24, revised 12 Septeuber 1950, were followed in such cases.

The following extrect of the Dafense polisy on this subject
is quoted for your informetion:

"In view of the USCEB poliey and the U.B. interest in asssmuring
the mmmtywmmmmwmxvtm
nations, it is necessary that arrengeuents be made t0 {nswre tle
proper tecinical review of the equipmnt involved. It is, thare-
fore, requsted that you arrsnze for all requests for COM3EC
assistence under the Cramt Afd Programs, imcludin: regumsts for
Muiual Assistance Progorss funds for off-shave prosuresent of COMSEC
eguip.ent, tO ve referred tirous: tuls offies to tie DMrecter,
National Security Asency for review and comment. HSA is not, of
eourse, interested in tie Tinancial aspects of suweh requesis for
funds; ut a teehnical reviaw should bhe aceomplisbed oy that ageney
to deteruine the adegquacy of t.e egquipment t0 Le purchesed, its
compaibility with other equip.ent used in ecllactive dafense
effors, and whetler the request meets the eriteria establisied by
1he UBC8B."

Leclassified and approved for release by NSA on 10-10-2013 pursuantto E.O . 13526)
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COMFLEREIA sertm: N 1180

It 1is requosted that tie Inkernatiomal Cocperetion Adaindistration
(ICA) be inforued that requests to jeootrs crypbogruphic equiyment
&8 a counodity for use by fovelisn gowerneents must be hanfled 4in the

SRR WARUET 88 fow U.8. + Im this conmection,
ve conlder it extramsly dowbtiul thet ICA funds would sver be used
for off-ghare procuressant of + If an JCA-

L. H. FROST
Vice Admiral, USN
Director

Cenoral G. n.mm,um-a-t,
Asat to SecDef, Sp Opns

Esputive Secretary, UBCEB
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M/R: State has requested guidance concerning the use of ICA funds

for the procurement of cryptozraplic equipment by foreizn nations.

ICA has the responslvility for the conduct of mutual security programs,
except those which provide military assistance. The prozrams provide
the economic assistance required, in addition to military assistance,
in order to secure a specific contribution to the comon defense by
another country in which the U.S. military aid is Lelping support
sismificant wmilitary forces. This request is for assistance to the
combine police service and apparently does not fall in the category
of military assistance. This reply advises State that a previous
policy decision has been made in this nmatter and recommends that

ICA ve informed that U.S. funds may not be used for this purpose
without consideration by the national COMSEC authority. State is

also inforimmed that the specific request will be Landled in conjunction
with a nilitary request whicl: is fortlicoming from CINCPAC.
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